Andy Nixey

From: Anna London

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 12:16 PM

To: Andy Nixey

Cc: Jessica Fountain

Subject: HPE CM: RE: Notice of Exhibition for Ivanhoe Estate Redevelopment — Stage 1 (SSD
8903).

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Andy,

Thank you for referring the abovementioned proposal to the Heritage Council of NSW for comment. | note that no
referral was received for SEARs, but that heritage SEARs were included nonetheless.

The subject site is not within the curtilage of any State Heritage Register (SHR) items, nor is it within the vicinity of
any SHR items. It does not contain known historic archaeology. Therefore no heritage comments are required. No
further heritage referrals for this site are required for subsequent stages of this proposal, or any future proposals.

Please note that the Communities and Greater Sydney Division of OEH may provide comment in relation to
Aboriginal cultural heritage.

If you require clarification, or would like to discuss the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,
Anna

Anna London

Senior Customer Strategies Officer
Heritage Division

Office of Environment & Heritage
9873 8608

From: Jessica Fountain

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 3:43 PM

To: OEH HD Heritage Mailbox <HERITAGEMailbox@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Andy Nixey <Andy.Nixey@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Notice of Exhibition for lvanhoe Estate Redevelopment — Stage 1 (SSD 8903).

Hello
Please find attached the Notice of Exhibition for lvanhoe Estate Redevelopment — Stage 1 (SSD 8903).

The SSD Application and accompanying documents may be viewed on the department’s website at
www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/10146.

The Department of Planning and Environment invites you to comment on the proposal by close of business
Wednesday 19 June 2019.

If you have any questions, please contact Andy Nixey on (02) 9274 6379 or via email at
andy.nixey@planning.nsw.gov.au.




Regards

Jess Fountain

DA Coordinator
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